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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 11:05 AM

To: SUR; Clara Milah Yeo ;
Subject: RE: Check MV - SLU1168R (doa: 21/12/2018)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SLU 1168R is $85K-$88K (Estimated) as at Dec 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 11:27 AM
Subject: Check MV - SLU1168R (doa: 21/12/2018)

Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
DO O

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of ittt il INSURARCE GROUP
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Dt 3 )l\\)l\%‘
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC CM S (é()
Owner ID: 8788C
Vehicle Details M. \ - S ? \Y \QQQ — ¥&8\ Q®
Vehicle No.: SLU1168R
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: TOYOTA 86 HIGH GRADE AUTO
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: FA20H808996
Chassis No.: JF1ZN6K72DG014873
Maximum Power Output: 147.0kW (197 bhp)
Open Market Value: $30,804.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Aug 2013
First Registration Date: 28 Aug 2013
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $35,126.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Aug 2023/
PARF Rebate Amount: $24,588.00
Intended COE Rebate Details A \3\03
COE Expiry Date: 27 Aug 2023
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $67,010.00
COE Rebate Amount: $30,929.00
Total Rebate Amount: $55,517.00
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jan 2019

OK



1/8/2019 Used Toyota 86 Car & Used Cars & Vehicl

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products

Best rate guaranteed
on hotel website

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Classic Credit

Post an Ad

Browse by Category

Insurance

es Singapore - sgCarMart

Hi, simonhlc

Articles Forum

VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME
A PEACE OF MIND

Resources

[ Sort by Date Posted

v |[20 results/page v |

2 vehicles Toyota 86 | ed )
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota 86 Any Any Any Any Any Any All
Toyota 86 2.0M S $86,000 $14,980 /yr 26-Aug-2013 1,998 cc 113,000 km Sports Availabie
2nd Car, Meticulously Maintained. Selling With '86' License Plate, No Dealer/Agent Enquiry Please. All Stock Replacement Parts With Owner,
Posted: 24-Dec-2018 Tags: 2013 Toyota 86, 2013 toyota 86, Toyota 86, toyota 86, Toyota, 86, Used Toyota
Toyota 86 2.0A - N.A 07-May-2013 1,998 cc - Sports SCLD
AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 10-Dec-2018 Tags: 2013 Toyota 86, 2013 toyota 86, Toyota 86, toyota 86, Toyota, 86, Used Toyota
Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v ;results/page
Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There ar
cars or stationwagons, SUV, Mpy, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car
insurance. Find buy used Toyota 86, Toyota 86 Singapore, used Toyota 86 Singapore, used Toyota 86, used vehicles Si
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car

e plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands,
ngapore or even buy used Toyota 86 Singapore, We have rew
launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for

for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COF results.
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Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap

@ believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance

Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement

©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https://www,sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+86&PRC=O&RGD=0&DEP=0

&VEH=0
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